Office of the Sheriff

Madison County, Mississippi

2941 Highway 51 ® Canton, MS 39046 ® Phone: 601-859-2345
Randall Tucker, Sheriff

From the desk of Captain Tommy Jones

Date: 5/8/2018
To: SHERIFF TUCKER

From: Captain Tommy Jones

SHERIFF,

WE HAVE (9) VEHICLE THAT IS SEIZED OR HAVE EXCESSIVE MILEAGE THAT NEED TO BE AUCTIONED
FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF SAID VEHICLES TO BE PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS FOR
APPROVAL TO BE AUCTIONED.

FORD CROWN VIC 2FABP7BVBX183311  #591q

FORD CROWN VIC 2FABP7BV3BX183314  #59]b

FORD CROWN VIC 2FABP7BVABX119279  # 5645

FORD CROWN VIC 2FABP7BV7BX119275 # 5LbLb

FORD CROWN VIC 2FABP7BV9BX813320  # 511 = VIN Heancpad) , sheoll be ., 183320
FORD CROWN VIC 2FABP7BVSBX183315 & 59 |5

FORD CROWN VIC 2FABP7BV2BX183319 4 5712

CHEVY TAHOE 1GNLC2EOGER182161 44,789

FORD TK 1FTRW14829FA84151 #5244

THANK YOU IN ADVANCE,

M?}“‘w



Jaz Hilliard

From: Tommy Jones

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 1:54 PM
To: Jay Hilliard

Subject: ] Re: Vehicles to Auction

Yes it was transposed on my end I'm sorry

Sent from my iPhone

On May 8, 2018, at 1:48 PM, Jay Hilliard <jay.hilliard @ madison-co.com> wrote:

Hi Tommy,

| received your list of vehicles to send to auction. | matched all vehicles in our inventory except one. Can
you verify if the highlighted VIN was entered wrong? | do not have the VIN as listed, but | do have a VIN
ending with ...BX183320, which is our inventory #5911.

Thanks,
Jay

Jay Hilliard

Madison County Board of Supervisors
Office: (601) 855-5581

Email: jay.hilliard@madison-co.com
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